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Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health

From: Markus Niebanck [markus@amicusenv.com]
Sent: Tuesday, March 30, 2010 2:13 PM
To: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health; Drogos, Donna, Env. Health
Cc: Edward Kangeter IV
Subject: Confirming Tomorrow

Hi Paresh, Donna. 
  
Just a quick note to confirm our meeting of tomorrow at 10:30.  I will be visiting you in the company of Ed Kangeter, co-
owner of CASS Metals, a West Oakland business considering the acquisition of the 1685 24th Street property for use as a 
materials handling and storage yard. 
  
I've reviewed the file and available information for nearby properties.  All we hope to gain tomorrow is a sense as to what 
near term and longer term steps will be required to address the tank-related environmental conditions at this site to ACEH 
satisfaction.  While the work to date has certainly not been comprehensive, I think enough has been done to give us a 
good sense as to the path to travel.  A discussion/illumination of this path will inform aspects of the transaction. 
  
Thanks in advance for your assistance.  We look forward to seeing you tomorrow. 
  
 
Markus B. Niebanck, P. G. 
Principal 
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Oakland, CA  94607 
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